
From:                                             dus�n@dmroma.com
Sent:                                               Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:52 AM
To:                                                  Amanda L. Lessard; Christopher S. Hanson; Barry A. Tibbe�s; Jennifer Cur�s
Cc:                                                   'Jarod Robie'
Subject:                                         RE: Request for Growth Permits from Reserve Pool
A�achments:                               Windham Growth Permit Applica�on_Reserve Pool_final.pdf; 04 - Amended Subdivision

Plan.pdf
 
Hi Amanda,
 
A�ached is the Growth Permit Applica�on for the project, which we are now calling Chamberlain Estates.  Also a�ached is
an updated plan to reflect the changes we discussed.
 
I understand that we are tenta�vely scheduled to be on the January 26th agenda – please let me know if you need
anything else from us prior to the mee�ng and we look forward to discussing this with the Council. 
 
Dus�n M. Roma, P.E.
 

 

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506
 
From: Amanda L. Lessard <allessard@windhammaine.us> 

 Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 8:33 AM
 To: dus�n@dmroma.com; Christopher S. Hanson <cshanson@windhammaine.us>; Barry A. Tibbe�s

<ba�bbe�s@windhammaine.us>; Jennifer Cur�s <jcur�s@windhammaine.us>
 Cc: 'Jarod Robie' <jarodrobie@hotmail.com>

 Subject: RE: Request for Growth Permits from Reserve Pool
 
Dus�n,
Can you also complete the a�ached to include with your request? A�er consulta�on with the Town Manager we’ll get
back to you with a date that this will be included on a Town Council agenda.
Thanks,
Amanda
 
____________________

 Amanda Lessard, Planning Director
Town of Windham
8 School Road
Windham, ME 04062
 
office: (207) 894-5900 x 6121
cell: (207) 400-7618
fax: (207) 892-1916
www.windhammaine.us
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of public officials
about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to provide it.  There are very
few excep�ons.  We welcome ci�zen comments and want to hear from our cons�tuents, but please keep in mind that what you write
in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party.
 
 

http://www.windhammaine.us/


 
From: dus�n@dmroma.com <dus�n@dmroma.com> 

 Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 2:13 PM
 To: Amanda L. Lessard <allessard@windhammaine.us>; Christopher S. Hanson <cshanson@windhammaine.us>; Barry A.

Tibbe�s <ba�bbe�s@windhammaine.us>; Jennifer Cur�s <jcur�s@windhammaine.us>
 Cc: 'Jarod Robie' <jarodrobie@hotmail.com>

 Subject: Request for Growth Permits from Reserve Pool
 
On behalf of Robie Holdings, LLC we have submi�ed a Preliminary Subdivision Plan applica�on to the Windham Planning
Board for approval to construct 20 duplex residen�al buildings (40 dwellings) on a 14-acre parcel of land located between
Manchester Drive and Basin Road.  The property is located in the Commercial-2 zoning district and is a por�on of Tax Map
18A, Lot 48.  The project requires Subdivision Approval with the Town and a Maine DEP Stormwater Permit, and we
an�cipate construc�on to commence on April 1, 2021.  These duplex buildings are being built as rental units and are not
intended for condominium ownership, and we feel this use is well suited for this transi�onal C-2 zoned land.  This
proposed development achieves the objec�ves of the 21st Century Downtown Plan and is located within the North
Windham Growth Area as defined in the current 2016 Windham Comprehensive Master Plan.
 
We believe it would be in the best interest of both the Town and the Developer to allow the project to be built as
efficiently and quickly as possible so that the project does not remain a construc�on site for a prolonged period of �me,
and so that inventory con�nues to be built in the areas of Windham that have been iden�fied for targeted growth.  Under
the Windham Growth Management Ordinance, no more than 14 growth permits shall be issued for new two-family
dwelling structures in any given year, unless growth permits are issued from the reserve pool.  The developer intends to
build out the road infrastructure and all 20 duplex buildings in the 2021 calendar year so that the neighborhood can begin
to establish and construc�on ac�vi�es can be ceased. 
 
We would like to be placed on the next available agenda with the Town Council to make a request that 20 growth permits
be allocated from the reserve pool of growth permits for this proposed project.  The proposed project meets two
separate eligibility requirements found in Chapter 116, Sec�on G.7.E as follows:
 
(3)  The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are part of an approved subdivision or other project
and will be located in two-family, mul�family or mixed-use buildings.
(4)  The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are in an area designated as a Growth Area in the
Town of Windham Comprehensive Master Plan 2016 Update.
 
The issuance of growth permits from the reserve pool for this project will also allow the development to be built without
unreasonably reducing the availability of growth permits for duplex buildings for the rest of the Town.
 
Thank you for your considera�on of this request and please let me know if you have ques�ons or if you need any
addi�onal informa�on.
 
Dus�n M. Roma, P.E.
 

 

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062
P: (207) 310-0506
 

mailto:dustin@dmroma.com
mailto:dustin@dmroma.com
mailto:allessard@windhammaine.us
mailto:cshanson@windhammaine.us
mailto:batibbetts@windhammaine.us
mailto:jcurtis@windhammaine.us
mailto:jarodrobie@hotmail.com
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GENERAL NOTES:
1.  THE OWNER OF RECORD OF THE PROPERTY IS ROBIE HOLDINGS, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN


THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK 37273 PAGE 340.


2.  TOTAL AREA OF THE PARCEL IS APPROXIMATELY 14.16 ACRES.


3.  PARCEL TAX MAP REFERENCE:  TOWN OF WINDHAM ASSESSORS MAP 18A, LOT 48.


4.  PLAN REFERENCES:


A) BOUNDARY SURVEY OF BASIN ROAD AND MANCHESTER DRIVE, WINDHAM, MAINE
FOR ROBIE HOLDINGS, LLC PREPARED BY SURVEY, INC. DATED AUGUST 13, 2020,
REVISED THROUGH NOVEMBER 23, 2020.


B) SUBDIVISION PLAN OF MANCHESTER DRIVE RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT,
MANCHESTER DRIVE, WINDHAM, MAINE FOR ROBIE HOLDINGS, LLC PREPARED BY
DM ROMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS DATED THROUGH _________ AND RECORDED IN
THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS PLAN BOOK _____ PAGE ___.


5.  HORIZONTAL DATUM:  MAINE STATE PLANE, WEST ZONE, NAD83, U.S. FEET.


6.  VERTICAL DATUM:  NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88)


7.  BOUNDARY SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ON PLAN REFERENCE 4A.


8. TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOURS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED
BY SURVEY, INC AND SUPPLEMENTED WITH 2-FOOT LIDAR OBTAINED FROM THE MAINE
STATE OFFICE OF GIS.


9.  THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE COMMERCIAL 2 (C-2) DISTRICT WITH THE FOLLOWING
SPACE AND BULK REQUIREMENTS.


MIN LOT SIZE - RESIDENTIAL: 40,000 SF
MIN LOT SIZE - NON-RESIDENTIAL: NONE
MAX NET RESIDENTIAL DENSITY: 5,000 SF
MIN STREET FRONTAGE: 150 FT
MIN FRONT YARD: 10 FT (PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE)
MAX FRONT YARD: 20 FT (PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE)
MIN SIDE/REAR YARD: 10 FT
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT: NONE


10.THE CLEARING LIMITS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE
(5) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 911.E.1.A OF THE LAND USE ORDINANCE.


11.THE FORESTED STORMWATER TREATMENT BUFFER SHALL REMAIN IN ITS NATURAL STATE,
WITH NO REMOVAL OF VEGETATION OR NATURAL DUFF LAYER EXCEPT FOR THE REMOVAL
OF DEAD TREES.  THE BUFFER SHALL BE PERMANENTLY MARKED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO
SITE DISTURBANCE.


12.ALL BUILDINGS WILL REQUIRE THE INSTALLATION OF A ROOFLINE DRIP EDGE FILTER FOR 
STORMWATER TREATMENT.


13.INCLUDED AS PART OF THE DEEDED LAND TO ROBIE HOLDINGS, LLC IS THE FEE INTEREST IN
PORTIONS OF BASIN ROAD.


14. THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO STORMWATER PERMIT #__________ FROM THE MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.


APPROVED - WINDHAM PLANNING BOARD:
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AMENDMENT NOTE:
THIS PLAN SUPERCEDES THE PREVIOUS APPROVED SUBDIVISION PLAN, PLAN
REFERENCE 4B.  THE AMENDMENTS TO THIS PLAN INCLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION
OF UNITS 1 THROUGH 40.


GROSS LAND AREA: 101,436 S.F.


DEDUCTIONS:
1.  RIGHT-OF-WAY 0 S.F.
2.  STEEP SLOPES (OVER 25%) 0 S.F.
3.  100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN 0 S.F.
4.  RESOURCE PROTECTION DISTRICT 0 S.F.
5.  VERY POORLY DRAINED SOILS 0 S.F.
6.  SURFACE WATERBODIES 0 S.F. 
7.  SIGNIFICANT WILDLIFE HABITAT 0 S.F.
8.  ENDANGERED BOTANICAL RESOURCES 0 S.F.


TOTAL NET AREA: 101,436 S.F.
REQUIRED NET AREA PER DWELLING: 5,000 S.F.
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOTS/DWELLINGS: 20.29
NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED: 20


NET RESIDENTIAL DENSITY CALCULATIONS (LOT 2):


GROSS LAND AREA: 113,579 S.F.


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


TOTAL NET AREA: 113,579 S.F.
REQUIRED NET AREA PER DWELLING: 5,000 S.F.
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOTS/DWELLINGS: 22.7


NET RESIDENTIAL DENSITY CALCULATIONS (LOT 1):


GROSS LAND AREA: 305,342 S.F.


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


TOTAL NET AREA: 305,342 S.F.
REQUIRED NET AREA PER DWELLING: 5,000 S.F.
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LOTS/DWELLINGS: 61.1
NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED: 20


NET RESIDENTIAL DENSITY CALCULATIONS (LOT 3):
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1 of 2                                                                                       Growth Permit Reserve Pool 


Town of Windham 
 


Department of Code Enforcement 
8 School Road 


Windham, ME  04062 
 


Voice (207) 894-5960 Ext. 1 
Fax (207) 892-1916 


Email permits@windhammaine.us 


 


Growth Permit Reserve Pool Request Form 


 


 
 


 


  
 
 
 
The Town Council shall be responsible for determining if a subdivision or other development is eligible for the allocation of growth 
permits from the reserve pool.  The growth permits in the reserve pool are intended to allow the construction of housing that is not 
easily accommodated within the annual allocation or that could unreasonably reduce the availability of growth permits to other 
property owners because of the scale or type of development.     
 
 


Total Number of Growth Permits Requested: 
 


Number of Growth Permits for Affordable Housing:  


Note: The creation of each new single-family detached dwelling shall require 


one (1) growth permit. The creation of each new two-family dwelling structure 


shall require one (1) growth permit. The creation of each new multi-family 


dwelling structure shall require one (1) growth permit. 


 


Dwelling Type:   Single-Family ( _____ units)    Two-Family ( _____ units) 


   Multi-Family ( _____ units)       Mixed-Use ( _____ units) 


 
Lot I n f o r m a t i o n 


 


Property Address:  


Parcel ID#:  


Zoning District:  


Subdivision Name:  


Subdivision Approval Date:  


 


The Town Council   shall   determine   that   a   subdivision   or   other development is eligible to receive growth 


permits from the reserve pool only if it finds that at least one of the following are met: (Check Applicable) 


 


 The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are part of a contract zone in 


which the provisions of the zoning provide for some or all of the growth permits needed for the 


project to come from the reserve pool.  


 


 The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are part of an affordable housing 


project in which at least fifty (50) percent of the dwelling units are affordable housing.  


 


 The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are part of an approved 


subdivision or other project and will be located in two-family, multifamily, or mixed-use buildings. 


 


 The dwelling units to which the growth permits may be allocated are in an area designated as a 


Growth Area in the Town of Windham Comprehensive Master Plan 2016 Update. 
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Applicant I n f o r m a t i o n 


 
Name:  


Mailing Address:  


Phone Number:  


Email Address:  


 


Property Owner I n f o r m a t i o n 


 (Check here if same as applicant) 


 
Name:  


Mailing Address:  


Phone Number:  


Email Address:  


 


Representative I n f o r m a t i o n 


 
Name:  


Company Name:  


Mailing Address:  


Phone Number:  


Email Address:  


 


 


______________________________________    __________________________ 
Signature                                                                                                    Date 


 
 


If the Town Council determines a project to be eligible to receive growth permits from the reserve pool, the record owner of the 
property shall apply for a growth permit for each dwelling unit in accordance with Section 166.G.4. 


ROBIE HOLDINGS, LLC


PO BOX 1508
WINDHAM, ME 04062


892 - 0650


JARODROBIE@HOTMAIL.COM


DUSTIN ROMA


DM ROMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS


PO BOX 1116
WINDHAM, ME 04062


310 - 0506


DUSTIN@DMROMA.COM


1-12-2021









